
 
3390 East Harmony Road 
Fort Collins 
Colorado 80528 
United States 
 
Date: November 10, 2020 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 

Requesting Class II permissive change 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: B94HNI32CTKR, Original grant date: August 6, 2020 

The major change filed under this application is： 

1. SAR Test report is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance for different user 
modes. 

2. EMC has been evaluated as not degrade the characteristics to ensure compliance. 

3. The hardware design has no changed, the configurations of sensor triggering power 
reduction and the configuration of antenna have no changed from the initial authorization. 

4. The RF parameters of this transmitter that may affect compliance are remained unchanged 
in this permissive change application.  

5. Adding new antenna(s) with same type that have been evaluated to ensure compliance.  

6. LTE/5G NR B71 is disabled via firmware. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
 
Jim Chang / Manager 
SGS TAIWAN  

No.134, Wu Kung Road, New Taipei Industrial Park, Wuku District, New Taipei City, Taiwan 24803 
 


